

STEFANOS CHRYSAFIS

Fashion Designer

Paris | +33 7 69 94 55 71 | chrysfafis.stefanos@gmail.com
http://www.stefanoschrysfafis.com

BIO

Fashion designer with 8 years of experience in fashion industry in several positions. Working with human soul hypostasis, identities and emotions. His personal brush jumps from paper to fabric turning energy to matter by creating unconventional models with an all-out effort for acceptance of our inner ego.

SHOWS & AWARDS

- 2018 FW19 Fashion show**
Athens Fashion Week
- 2018 Madwalk by Mercedes Benz**
Catwalk and Installation
- 2017 Fashion Room Service by Ozon Magazine**
Showroom at Hilton Hotel
- 2017 Art, Culture & Education Around the World**
Benaki museum
- 2017 Best Catwalk Award**
by Athens Fashion Week
- 2017 New Refreshment Award**
by Athenian Brewery
- 2017 FW18 Fashion show**
Athens Fashion Week
- 2016 Student Honor** for Graduate Collection
- 2015 Best New Designer Award**
by Hellenic Fur Federation

EXPERIENCES

- JAN 2020- NOW**
VEJAS MAXIMAS
Styliste/Modéliste
 - Work next to the Creative director for five collections
- MAR 2021- APR 2021**
CHARLIE LE MINDU
Styliste/Modéliste
 - Realization of designs and fittings
- JAN 2017- DEC 2018**
STEFANOS CHRYSAFIS
Founder
 - Launches his own brand and get sponsored by many companies. Featured designs in Vogue, Gynaika Magazine, Grazia, Marie Claire and more.
- MAY 2018- OCT 2018**
HARRY MESTRO
Jewelry Designer Assistant
 - Conceptualization of jewelry collections and linesheets
- APRIL 2016- DEC 2016**
KONSTANTINOS MELIS
Creative Director
 - Designing Haute Couture and bridal collections and leading a team of 15 people with a colleague
- JAN 2016- APRIL 2016**
KONSTANTINOS MELIS BY LASKOS
Fashion Designer
 - Designing and producing a menswear collection and directing lookbooks and campaign photoshoots
- JAN 2016- DEC 2016**
DESPINA TOUNTA
Head Designer
 - Designing and producing SS17 Collection
- SEP 2014- JUN 2015**
HELLENIC COSMOS CULTURAL CENTRE
Stylist and Couturier
 - Styling assistant at theatrical performances

Stefanos also have in store experience in seasonal stores as a client advisor, sales representative, visual merchandiser, freelance experience as a couturier for personal orders and shootings, personal shopper experience, showroom and backstage experience.

EDUCATION

- 2020 - 2020**
Art Direction For Fashion(online)
Central Saint Martins CSM, United Kingdom
- 2018 - 2020**
MA in Fashion Brand Communication & Styling (SCHLR)
Middlesex University MDX, United Kingdom
- 2015 - 2015**
Advanced MA in Fashion Management (SCHLR)
Instituto Europeo di Design Madrid IED, Spain
- 2014 - 2017**
(BA) Expert in Technology of Fashion Design
Institute of Professional Training of Athens, Greece
- 2013 - 2014**
(BA) Expert in Technology of Fashion Design
IEK AKMI, Greece

SKILLS

FASHION

Art direction, sketching, hand Drawing, research draping, moulage, collage, patronaz, organized printing, communication, hand stitching, styling sampling, textiles.

TECHNICAL

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign
Adobe Lightroom, Back Office, Social Media

LANGUAGES

English (fluent), Greek (maternity), French (A2)

INTERESTS

Tatouage, collage, mixed media, papier mache, painting, recycling, vintage, furniture, psychology, philosophy, new materials, multiculture meetings.